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Dr. Jim Purcell

Alabama Commission on Higher Education
P.O. Box 302000

Montgomery, AL 36130-2000

Dear Dr. Purcell,

Pursuant to the Code of Alabama §16-68-5, Athens State University confirms no
Freedom of Speech violations for the 12-month period ending July 31, 2024.

This report will be posted to the Athens State University’s Board of Trustees website.

Sincerely,

M

Senator Arthur Orr, Chair Pro Tempore
Athens State University Board of Trustees



